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MNivitha (LKK Auto)
e e e R b e e e = =D L mREmaE e e e e T e U

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 11:05 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: 18/19/19,/VP05/021370 Insurer
of SKN 8728C [External General]

Attachments: 21370 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.

Please let us have your surveyor’s review/report.
Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

“" | E. The all €882 lonpac.com.sg
il Exparience It Mow

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 2:48 PM

To: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021370 Insurer of SKN 8728C

Dear Catherine

Please see our claim ref, above and attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel'_i_{ES} 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

-

i) lonpac.com.sg

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto,.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 1:05 PM

To: ONG LI LI; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C



Dear Li Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Kindly assist provide us the claim number,

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 65741-8444 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com
Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:41 AM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com:
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 5B/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C

Without Prejudice
Dear Catherine/Nivitha
fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all 883 lonpac.com.sg

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]
Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:39 AM

To: ONG LI LI
Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8908 Your Ref: TBA Insurer of SKN 8728C

Dear Li Li,

Workshop details already stated in our PRI Letter as:
Eng Shing Mechanical Warks

160 5in Ming Drive

#06-21 Sin Ming Autocity S{575722)

Tel No.: 6453-7380 ; Fax No. 6252-4129

Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation




* Advocoies & Soliciiors » UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045727

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The alexcier, Singapore 15992%
Telephone: 4538 4250 Facsimile: 4538 1840
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2 ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
i ﬁ;ﬂ LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
e e 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
Mobile: 9688-0413 Fax: 6266-7396
Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com

APPRASAL SHEWCES

Vehicle Inspection Report

To: Ho Jenny (He Qianying) Date of report: 20.02.2019
151 Meyer Road #12-02 Date of request: 28.01.2019
Singapore 437980 Date of inspection: 28.01.2019
Date of accident: 26.01.2019
Report No: AAS/2019/038 Claim type: Third Party Claim

Particulars of affected vehicle:

Registration no: SKM380D Odometer: 70164 km

Make/Model: BEMW X3 [A) Engine Capacity: 1997 cc

Year of registration: 2012 Engine no: B16401B5N20BZ0A
Colour: Metallic Champagne Chassis no: WBAWX320000B25388

Condition of tires:

Front Left: émm Front Right: Gmm
Make: Pirelli Make: Pirelli
Rear Left: 6mm Rear Right: 6mm
Make: Pirelli Make: Pirelli
Type of road wheel:  Alloy (The above represent the remaining life of the tire thread)

" Pre-accident condition (Static tests only)
General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : In order
Footbrake : In order
Steering : In order
Apparent engine modification : Nil

The ﬂsgignmgnt

The inspection was conduct at M/s. Eng Shing Mechanical Works
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-21
Sin Ming Auto City (S) 575722
{Subsequent inspection was conducted)

Assessment

Repairer's estimate: $17.418.40

Revised estimate: £ 13,939.35
Recommended reserve: $ 11,150.00 (Lump sum)

Estimated normal duration of repairs : 5 Working days

Page 1 of 4
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P ot ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
> e .' LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

=  — am 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
v Mobile: u6s8-0413 Fax: 6266-7396
W Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com
Vehicle No: SKM380D Report No: AAS/2019/038
W/0 PREJUDICE
- Point of impact

At the rear portion.

General description of damages

The truck lid, LH tail lamp, rear bumper, tail end panel, exhaust muffler, etc.

Other parts were also found damaged. (See schedule for details)

Recommendation

The estimate cost of repair submitted by M/s Eng Shing Mechanical Works as per schedule attached have
been revise and scrutinize. We list the breakdown of our findings and recommendation as per attached.
Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairis SGD  $13,939.35

Conclusion

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair at a lumpsumof SGD  $11,150.00

Under normal circumstances, the repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable
periodof 8 working days.

We have Not Authorised and/or instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repairs. This inspection was
conducted entirely on a "Without Prejudice’ basis.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection was carried out accordingly and hereby submit our appraisal
report which includes 83 photographs.

Your Faithfully
Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd

Nicky Seal—
Automobile Appraiser

MSAAA / MSMCTA

Page Zal4
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ABSOLUTE

APPEARAL SERVERER

ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICGES PTE LTD

LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS

Mobile: 9688-0413 Fax: 6266-75396
Email: absolute. app.sves@gmail.com

Vehicle No: SKM380D
Appraisement Schedule

S/N Parts Description

s |

=1 Oh LN 4 LD B

B
9

10
11
12
-13
14
.15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Rear bumper

Rear bumper trim

Rear bumper tow hook cover
Rear bumper reflector LH

Rear bumper side mount LH/RH
Rear bumper undercover

Rear bumper centre mount

AHJRH
‘Réar bumper PDC sensor

Rear bumper PDC sensor
decoupling

Rear bumper carrier
Tail lamp LH/RH

Truck lid

Truck lid emblem

Truck lid nameplate 'X3'
Truck lid top lock

Truck lid seal

Truck lid inner trim

Tail end outer panel
Exhaust muffler

Exhaust heat shield
Exhaust hanger

Truck lid glass seal
Truck lid glass sealant
Joint sealant

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722

Report No: AAS/2019,038

Qty Condition Repairer's Est Revised Est
1 Dented $ 151815 $ 1589151
I Dented $ 49060 $ 49080l
1 Dented -] 30.75 3 30.75
1 Cracked § 49,95 5 4995
P LH Cracked $ 12655 § 253.10 $ 126.55
1 Cracked $ 69.50 $ 69.50
2 Cracked $ 18040 $ 36080 $ mﬁpﬁ}_{_f J
4  Z2pc Malfunctioned $§ 22070 § 882380 £ 44140
4 Necessary $ 510 $ 20.40 $ 2040
1 Dented 3 684.50 $ 68450 y
2 LHCracked § 76040 § 1,520.80 $ 7604027
1 Dented $ 2,578.10 $ 25787101763
1 Necessary 429+ % ) 67.45 $ 67.45
1 Necessary e $ 69.90 $ 69.90
1 Serviceable 5T $ 284.40 -
1 Necessary = ¥ [ § 18570 $ 18570
1 Serviceable 10 2% 05 ¢ 55540 - )
1 Dented " $ 75015 $ 75015 <2
1 Dented $ 2,643.90 $ 264390 -
1 Dented $ 15570 $ 15570
3 1pe Torn $ 2545 % 76.35 5 2545
List Total: $13,248.40 $11,029.35
1 Necessary $ 50.00 ;3 20.00
1 Necessary $ 60.00 $ 40.00
i Necessary 3 60.00 $ 40.00
Special netttotal: $  170.00 $ 10000
Parts Total: $ 1341840 $11,129.35

Page 3 of 4
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ABSOLUTE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD
LOSS ADJUSTERS & MOTOR APPRAISERS
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-16 Sin Ming AutoCity (S) 575722
Mobile: 9658-0418 Fax: 6266-7396
Email: absolute.app.sves@gmail.com

APPIAAA. CERVICER

Vehicle No: SKM380D Report No: AAS/2019,038
S/N  Labour Description Repairer's Est Revised Est
-1 Check rear lightings & wirings for proper function. 3 50.00 3 20. ﬂﬂ
.2 Remove & transfer tailgate components. 3 150.00 £ 1}9‘6{} é’ )
3 Remove & transfer tailgate glass. § 220.00 $ {}{} >
4 Renew & transfer reverse sensors. L 60.00 3 4&.%
5 Anti rust proofing on rear damaged panels. $ 100.00 $ 6‘1[;/
& Replace exhaust muffler. $ 100.00 $ Bﬂ.{!ﬂ/'
7 Remove & reinstall rear upholstery to assist repairs. $ 120,00 $ I}Bﬁﬂ"/ U
8 Toreplace rear damaged parts. Repair, reform, realign all damaged area. $ 1,600.00 £ 1}9600 4”‘ )
-+ 9 To conduct spray painting on rear replacement & affected area. 3 1,600.00 $ }90/{} 1€0
Labour Total: $ 4,000.00 $ 2,810.00
| 80
e
Grand Total: $17,418.40 $13,939.35
The final adjusted lump sum amount is $11,150.00
Under normal circumstances, the repair should be completed {:’ # 2 ﬂé
within a reasonable period of 8 working days. 160" U
83 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection. | guo _j,.d_
r‘"'-.'-.--'_ ; 6
$922'0
20/,
‘-I! ] 'L"Ii' ' Q{f
Ly T)00
e --"-"H_FH----;
-~ S

Disclaimer: This report is intended for the exclusive use of the address solely in relation to the loss occurrence in which the assessed vehicle involved. No
liability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by Absolute Appraisal Service Pre Ltd for any rellance on this report by any third party.
Page 4 of 4



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"_’; ; " ; E4 Libi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Uni Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CSILPC19001775/R1td3n2-1
+17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199565 Date: 09042019 IH||MIM|||M“II""
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SKN 8728C Veh. Inspected SKM 380D
Policy No. Z18VP0O5S018828 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19VPOS/021370 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From OMG LI LI Assign Date 15/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW X3 c.C 1987
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WEBAWX 320000825388 Colour GOLD
Odometer 70164 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45 R18 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/01/2018 Inspection Date 28/01/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE# 08-21
Repairer ENG SHING MECHANICAL WORKS
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 19-06071938-R Fage No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 380D
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |- i 1;}1 )

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,518.15 1,409.00
1|REAR BUMPER TRIM DENTED 490.60 102.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER DENTED 30.75 30.75
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 49 95 49 95
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE MOUNT LH/RH @%126.55 WS CRACKED 25310 126.55
1|REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER CRACKED 69.50 B80.50
2| REAR BUMPER CENTRE MOUNT LH/RH @3180.40 NIS CRACKED 360.80 180.40
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR @3$220.70 MALFUNCTIONED B82.80 441,40

(2 PCS ONLY)
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR DECOUPLING @$5.10 NECESSARY 20.40 20.40
1|REAR BUMPER CARRIER DENTED 58450 £84.50
2| TAIL LAMP LH/RH @%780.40 M/S CRACKED 1,620,80 525.00
1|TRUCK LID DENTED 2.578.10 1,763.00
1| TRUCK LID EMBLEM NECESSARY 67.45 67.45
1|TRUCK LID NAMEPLATE "X3" NECESSARY 59.90 65.90
1|TRUCK LID TOR LOCK SERVICEABLE 284 40 -
1|TRUCK LID SEAL NECESSARY 185.70 185.70
1|TRUCK LID INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 555,40 -
1|TAIL END OUTER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 75015 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER DENTED 2.643.90 1,485.00
1|EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD DENTED 1585.70 155.70
A|EXHAUST HANGER @%525.45 TORN (1 PC ONLY) 76.35 2545
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -369.58
13,248.40 7.022.07
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|TRUCK LID GLASS SEAL (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|TRUCK LID GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1[JOINT SEALANT (SM) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
170.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19001775/R1td3n2-1




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

." 7 g ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6250 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190607198R G5T Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page MNo.2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qy ascrip? Workshop (8)|  ($)
LABOUR
CHECK REAR LIGHTINGS & WIRINGS FOR PROPER 50.00 30.00
FUNCTION
REMOVE & TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER TAILGATE GLASS 220.00 120.00
RENEW & TRAMSFER REVERSE SENSORS. B50.00 40.00
ANTI RUST PROOFING ON REAR DAMAGED PANELS. 100.00 60.00
REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER. 100.00 BO.0O
REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR UPHOLSTERY TO ASSIST 120.00 B60.00
REPAIRS
TO REPLACE REAR DAMAGED 1,600.00 600.00
PARTS REPAIR REFORM REALIGH ALL DAMAGED
AREAINCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF TAIL END QUTER
PAMNEL.
TO COMDUCT SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR 1,600.00 750.00
REPLACEMENT & AFFECTED AREA
4 000.00 1.800.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,418.40 B,922.07
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC15001775/R 1td3n2-1
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor E.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THERD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Clisnt named on the front page of this Repor.




